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IMORE STATELY

On Charlotte Street, next to Eazt Bay, riase two
aplendid brick houses. They were bullt in the
last century. Thelr handsoms f2cales, green
lawns and formal flower beds are surrounded by
high brick walls and appropriate lrenm work,
They present & marked contrast to the encroach-
ments or the 20th Century which have grown up
on Eazst Bay....blllboards, a fllling statlon,
an autemotlle agency, and a television station
with 1ts accompanying hlgh antenna. Thelr
charnp and dignlty ars intensiried, not altered
by the ugliness near at hand, They domlnate
the area, and the eye is drawn to them compel-
lingly.

These twc housea, 16 and 20 Charlotte Street,
comnletely occupy the short block on the north

slde of Charlotte, between Eaat Bay and Alex- On each side of the central hall a ;
; I3 re two large
ander. CLated withln ten years or each other, roows, These wsre originally the parlors ang
they offer two different examples of the sane gltting rooms. The front parlor on the east
arcnitectural period, Greek Revival. side has the originsl magniflcent erystal chan-

deller with etehed glass globes. Handsome ra-
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P ised molding frames the door, windowa, &nd arch. <
;  The Robert Martin house, 1€ Chzrlotte, is now The interesting celling features a projecting
Y owned by Mra, J. Cutchln., It st2nds well back cornlce, from which the celling is coved, and
;” s~ from the street. It hsas two broad plazzas fa- under the cornliee 1s a gold pleture molding 11-
clng Charlotts Street. The welcomlng sarms of ke that in the ball., A11 the first floor
an extremely grageful curved double stairway cellings hsve lsrge, ornate, plaster medallions.
extend from the flrst plazza to the garden lev- The two front windows are framed by the molding
el. A particularly handsomse doorway, with ca- a8 one, with & tulli-in mirror hetween them.,

rved molding and a cornice 1s surmounted by &
gmall arch. The door itself 1s a fine examp-
le or the Greek Revival style, with two long
panels outlined with egg and dart molding. It
15 2 fitting preview of the stately interlor.
When the door cloass tehind, the visitor vlews
the wlde entrance hall; 1t is most impreasive.

iy

Front Windows with Buili-in Mirron

There 18 2 corressonding window and mirror tr-
eatment in the easat tack parlor. Here the wo-
od work and celling sr:- tne same 88 the front.
The chandelier in the back parlor, however, 1s
gquite different and unusuzl, It is of braas,
branched, colored ensmel holders, and etched
glass glotes.

Attentlion 18 drawn lmmedlately to & beautiful
gold archway in the center of the hall, This
arch is supported by gold consoles. It forms
an effectlive frame for the wlde curved stalp-
way behind it., The wood stalr, at first glance,
appears to be marble, but thls effect is a-
chieved by marbleizing with palnt.

The woodwork in the h2ll 1s very handsoms.
Thers 1s a white cornice, and under this a gold
plecture molding. There 18 also a lovely mold-
ed plaster ceiling medailion, and from 1t hangs
a chandelier of graduated circles of crystal
prisms. The pslnt on the walls 1s scored to
look llke colored marble. However, the total | :

effect in perepective 1n the hall, =ccomplish- )

ed by the glac?ng oI the chandelier, arch, and (handelien with fnamel Holdera
stalrway. cannot be adequately described with
ordinary phrases; one must resort to such words

as magnifient and sumptuous, The plan of the house, Wwith a central hall and

two large rooms on each side, is the same on
the three upper floors. On the ground floor
were orlzinally the kltchen, pantry, storerooms,
and offizes; on the first floor the parlors;




MORE STATELY

and on the 24 floor the bedrcoms, with three
large rooms in the attle. There are two inter-
eating acceasory tulldings on the property, &
carrisge house and servant's quarters,

The Martin house 1s reputed to have hsd the fi-
rat bathtud in the City of Charleston. It was
8 large tub, carved out of a solld plecs of gr-
ey granlte, and 1s located in the basement.
When the bath tub was first put in, young frie-
nds czme to frollc in its great watery depths,
Some maiden ladéles thot thils agll-over bathing
very daring, and not quite modest! Mra.Cutch-
in, the present owner, says that her father had
it covered cver, but that it 18 stlll there.

The architect of the house 13 unlmown. It was
built between 1835 and 1840 for Robert Martin,
a wealthy Charleston merchant, He married Mil-
berry Serena Danlel from Camden., They had

8lx children. In the Historiesl Soclety arch-
lves 1s an 0ld newspaper ¢lipplng of the tri-
bute written about Mrs. Martin at the time of
her death. It is gquoted here because 1t shows
80 ¢learly what an 1ndelible mark such a mis-
tress leaves on her house., It lsn't difficult,
even now, to pleture Serena Martin descending
her atalrway, clzd in the regal black that all
our ladies wore arter the Confederste War,

"Mrs,¥,3erena Martln, born in Camden,3.C.,on
the 17th May, 1808, died at Summervills, near
Charlesion,S.C., on the 20th February, 1877.

"rhese simple dates tell us the beginnlng and
¥nd of a life. The beginning was with God,
the end was in Christ. Betwezen, there brea
thes a 11fe, that wondrous mystery - a human
soul, a mystical individuality, a splritual

poriralt - the portralt of a sweet and noble
woman, It will do us good to look at this

life, to cstch the inaplration of a thought

and gather the lessons of an exampls.

"Bright, beautiful, true, brave, and tender,
Mrs.Martln began llfe with her husbsnd in all
the gentle coursge, =nd mingled strength, and
sWweetness of her nature, With such a wife,
auch a man as Robert Martin, the upright gen-
tleman and sagacious merchant, could not fail
of succsees,

"They soon bullt for thnemselves a strong,
tasteful, rcomy, and sheltered home - a home
of graceful comfort and guiet dignity, which
the children of the house might remember with
love and pride, and all friends recall with a
grateful sense of i1ts restful welcome, Hers
she relgned and ruled first with her hushand,
and after his death, alone, Here she taught
her chlldren to be good men and women; hers

she gathered the young around her, and here
she dispsensed the Bounty of an active 1life,
graclous in authority, wise 1n kindness,

"During the slsge of Charleston ahe was an
exile from this homs. 3ne sharsd the tolls
and trlals of her countrywomen of the South,
wlth the generous Tortltude which marked them
all. When the war snded, she returnad with
impalred fortune, but still with a measure of
ccmfort, to ta¥Xe her place among her friends,
and tc do her part 1n restoring ths soctal
life which hzd neszn so rudely shattered,

"As the years passed, her atrangth falled,
and she was slck, but to the end she brave-
ly xept her plzce, and was still ever the
cheerful and greciosus mother and friend to
all who were gathered srounéd her, And then
a2t last thsre caze a time when she placed her
hand trustingly 1n the hand of her Savior,
bowed her he2d reverently to God's great mys-
tery of sufferinz, and so passed into her
Father's ungesn Xingdom ~ diled from life inta
life, as the se=d dies in the flower, as the
child dies into the man, as today will die in
tomorrow,

"In this cur day of ambiticus parade and fev-
erlsh craving for pubtlicity, it 1s well, we
say, to loczk at znd learn the lesson of this
retired life, this brave tright spirlt, this
graclous &ignlty, thils self-respectful cont-
ent with duty znd the richt, thls sound trad-
itlon, this wholssome social force which must
ever be the zrace snd strenzth of the Church,
and the sure szfsty of the Commonwealth,"

The Martin house w=2s 8o0ld to Mra, Rosa G. Witte
in 1878, Mrs, Witte sold 1t to H. F. Bremer 1in
1512, Mre. Cutchin, the daughter of Mp. Bremer,
has lived there for fifty years. She recall-
ed that there were nine children in her father's
family and every room ln the house was used wnen
they first lived there, Now, however, only Mrs,
Cutchin and her siater 2nd brother-in-law 1ive
there. The 2nd story and attic have been closed
off, and only the bssement and first floor &re
usad. Mrs. Cutchln's deep love for her house
shows 1n 1ts lmmaculate appearance and ite thi-
¢k green lawn which 1s her particular cere.

Standing In the walled yard in the rear of the

Martin house, one ¢an hardly believe that busy

East Bay Street 1s only a few yards away.

There 1s a qulet here, a comblnatlon or the huy-
ge o0ld trees, the high wall, the deserted out-

tuildinga, and the Zrandsur of the main house.

It produces a sense of remcteness frem the sur-
rounding district, not only in feeling, but in

actusl distance. The scunds of the street ars
muted and the modern sights are blotted cut by

the uncompromlsinz wall.
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In 1848 while 20 Charlotte Street was sbulld-
Ing, Zilen Alken aund her husband spent the year
atroad, There they bought chandellers, gold
mirrers, and bedroom sets ornamented with vig-
nettes of scenes of 3wltzerlsnd. Should you
call on Mr.Albert Simons, Senlor, you will see
some of hls grandmother's charming things,

The Joseph Alken hous 20 Charlotte Btreet,
presents & completely different aspect than the
Martin house. Here the design is more definite-
ly Greek, with Greek motife incorporated into
every detall. The front of the house is domin-




THE ROBERT MARTIN HOUSE
16 CHARLOTTE STREET

The striking mansion and dependencies known today simply as 16
Charlotte Street offer a glimpse of mid nineteenth century
Charleston at its zenith, from the grand scale of the Greek Revival
interiors to the luxury of the first built-in bath tub in the city.

The property was acquired by Robert Martin of Winnsboro, a nephew
of David Aiken, in 1834, as one of the largest lots in the
fashionable new suburb of Mazyckboro. Robert Martin was then in
his early 40's, and operated a very successful freight drayage
business hauling cotton from Atlanta to Charleston. The successes
of the Aiken family in subsequently creating the world’s first
commercial railroad along that route are well known, and the
profits from their ventures placed them in the 1limelight
economically, socially and politically.

The grandeur of scale made necessary by such a life are readily
apparent in the Martin House. One double-parlor was not
sufficient. Robert Martin needed two, each only slightly less than
1,000 square feet in area. These generously-sized rooms opened
onto a 600 square foot piazza for more room and breeze. Such
accommodations would have been enough for "smaller" gatherings, but
the real entertainment occurred on the second floor (the third
story) in the ballroom, which spanned the Charlotte Street facade,
and opened onto the rooftop veranda of the piazza below.

The pressures of family life must have dimmed the lustre shortly
thereafter, as Robert Martin married Serena Daniel and needed more
bedrooms for the six children who followed. What had been built as
a two bedroom entertainment center and social statement became a
family home, and the additional traffic and population necessitated
the addition of a servants’ stair tower, and the division of the
ballroom into a three-room suite. Probably about this time, the
first built-in tub in Charleston was installed in the northeast
chamber of the ground floor, where it stands today (since it is
made of Winnsboro granite, it is likely to remain there a while
longer).

Throughout the house and its dependencies, only the finest
materials were used, and the excellent condition of such normally
fragile components, as the double flight of white marble entry
stairs, and the matching white marble lintels above the windows
attest to the care given the structure during its long life.



The majority of the original trim is still in existence throughout
the house, from the pocket doors to the ceiling medallions, and
that which is missing can be replicated from what is left. A tour
through the house reveals its solidity, and while a structural
survey of any historic building is strongly recommended, there is
little, if any, evidence of structural failure as is encountered in
most houses of the period. The floors are flat and level, the
stairs level and solid, and there is no apparent evidence of
masonry damage, even from the Great Earthquake of 1886.

Much of the work needed in 1985, when the property was purchased by
the present owners, was done at that time. While the main house
needs a thorough cosmetic renovation, most of the expensive work,
i.e. porch rebuilding, roofing, etc., has been done, and the two
dependencies are complete and ready for occupancy as office space.

Other improvements, such as the moving and rebuilding of a new
brick wall incorporating wrought iron entry gates from East Bay
Street, as well as the paving, in brick and concrete, of the
drives, courtyard, and parking areas, have added measurably to the
value of the property.

The Martin House now awaits the owner who will bring it finally
back to its original glory. Whether as a residence, as a
commercial property, or both, the Martin House represents an
opportunity unique in Charleston. Now that the construction of the
Aguarium and new School District Administration building are
underway, with the waterfront center/Fisherman’s Wharf, and new
County Library soon to begin, Mazyckboro is finally undergoing its
long-awaited rebirth, and Charlotte Street will soon again take its
place as one of the finest addresses in Charleston.
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16 Charlotte St. -- This three story brick double house on

a high brick basement, with fluted Doric columns on
the piazza, curving outside steps and fine interior
plasterwork and woodwork, was built between 1834 and
1840 by Robert Martin, a successful merchant in the
"wagon-yard" trade. The wagon-yards were located main-
ly on upper King Street where wagon drivers from the
state's interior exchanged country products for store
goods. A bathtub in the basement, seven feet long,
three feet wide and two feet deep and carved from a
single block of Winnsboro granite, was, according to
traditibn, the first stationary bathtub in the city.

(Thomas, DYKYC, Dec. 15, 1969. Stockton, N&C, July
30, 1975.)



